

Committee of a Whole  
June 8, 2017

Meeting called to order at 7:09 pm.

Attending: Mollie Wilkins, Bill Andrews, John Raymond, Broc Reaser, Mike Dougherty and Karl Wilkins.

Absent: Josh Endsley, Shawna Hill

Admin: Discussed village trucks to be auctioned and needing appointment for yearly audit.

Parks and Rec: Discussed roll of Parks and Rec and ideas for events and fund raising.

Water: Reliability study close to completion. Discussed options for repair or replacement of the water tower. Discussed Chris and his water test.

Building, Streets and Grounds: Discussed purchasing a Compactor for \$1800 and crack pot for \$200. Discussed findings from bridge inspection. Chris Shepard is requesting the money raised from scrap metal during spring cleanup go towards new bases in the ball field. Discussed amateur Radio club and use of the park. Discussed the hours of the Village office. Discussed Chris's job performance.

Ordinance Officer: Discussed Sidewalks, tree's, fireworks, dog ordinance and noise complaints.

Public Input: Travis Alden from Barry County Chamber of Commerce discussed liquor license, tent foot print and hours of operation for the Beer Fest.

Ryan Stolz discussed maple tree within village right of way and sidewalks.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:28 pm